

From: Mark Sanford

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: June 22, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0452-EX-PL-2016

---

Message:

Mrs. Nguyen,

We have worked with you for many years regarding the need for ongoing calibration and maintenance of our radar mapping system GeoSAR. We have held many STA and RFA licences in the past which allow us to test and maintain our system for use in both a commercial and government as needed - on-call manner.

Currently, we do not have a existing government contract and I noted on the Form 442 that the request for this application was not in support of a current contract, I amended the form after the initial submission had that item filled out incorrectly. As of today we have no government POC.

The bandwidth of our system is noted in the Equipment section of the application as:

9.63000000-9.79000000 GHz

and

270.00000000-328.00000000 MHz

336.00000000-406.00000000 MHz

336.00000000-406.00000000 MHz

Contact for Stop Buzzer procedure:

Joe Jones (240)-529-8587

Directly to the Aircraft via ARTCC Call Sign GULFSTREAM N10123

Respectfully,

Mark Sanford